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TF-20/2 Dated:-26-04-2025
To,

Shri Kalyan Sagar Nippani
Director (HR), BSNL Board
New Delhi.

Subject:- Proposed New Transfer Polic;y —reg.

Respected Sir,

We are constrained to bring to your kind notice that the process of framing new
transfer policy is presently at stand still due to changes at PGM/GM levels in Corporate

office.

We wish to apprise you that almost all the unions have submitted their view
points/suggestions and comments in the matter. Formal meetings with the then PGM
(Pers), Madam Anita Johari, has also been taken place long ago.

We are unable to understand why no further steps are being taken to finalise the
matter. The employees are restive due to these developments.

We urge upon you to please take urgent steps to get the matter expedited.
With regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Chandeshwar m’g‘ﬁf""2

General Secretary
Copy to:- PGM(SR)/PGM(Est)/PGM(Pers).



